

57782 Hanover House, 45-51 Hanover Street, Edinburgh, EH2 2PJ

I am currently writing a Phase 1 Environmental Report in relation to Hanover House, 45-51 Hanover Street, Edinburgh, EH2 2PJ and am wondering if you would be able to confirm the status of the site with regards to Part IIA? Are you aware of any issues with contamination at the site or in the near vicinity?

The site is not registered as Contaminated Land under Part IIA of the Environmental Protection Act 1990, and the Council is not aware of any issues with contamination at the site or near vicinity.